
From: Chace Pedersen
To: Jamey Ayling
Subject: FW: CU-23-00003 Fowler Creek Guest Ranch
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 7:45:59 AM
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Importance: High

 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
 

From: Castle,Angela C (CONTR) - TERR-PASCO <ACCastle@bpa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:36 PM
To: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Connell,Valorie L (BPA) - TERR-PASCO <VLConnell@bpa.gov>
Subject: CU-23-00003 Fowler Creek Guest Ranch
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

 
 

 
Department of Energy
Bonneville Power Administration

Pasco District Office
2211 N Commercial Ave

Pasco WA 99336

   

October, 19, 2023
 
In reply refer to: TERR Wenatchee       
 

 

RE: Fowler Creek Guest Ranch CU-23-00003 981 Fowler Creek Road
Section 3 Township 19N Range 14E Certificate 200511010073 Book 31 of surveys page 235
sheet 5.
 

 

ATTN:  Kittitas County Community Development Services

mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us
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		RE: Fowler Creek Guest Ranch CU-23-00003 981 Fowler Creek Road 

Section 3 Township 19N Range 14E Certificate 200511010073 Book 31 of surveys page 235 sheet 5. 








ATTN:  Kittitas County Community Development Services

Chace Pedersen, Planner I

411 N Ruby Street STE 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Dear Chace:

The Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) has had the opportunity to review the above referenced preliminary plat for the Fowler Creek Guest Ranch Subdivision. In reviewing the proposed plan, it appears this proposal will not impact any BPA facilities located within this area.  BPA does not have any objections or wish to comment at this time.


Thank you for the opportunity to review this proposal.


Sincerely,


Angela Castle

Realty Technician II

Real Property Services - TERP- Wenatchee

office: 509-544-4747 | ACCastle@bpa.gov

Bonneville Power Administration 
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Chace Pedersen, Planner I
411 N Ruby Street STE 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 
Dear Chace:
 
The Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) has had the opportunity to review the above
referenced preliminary plat for the Fowler Creek Guest Ranch Subdivision. In reviewing the
proposed plan, it appears this proposal will not impact any BPA facilities located within this
area.  BPA does not have any objections or wish to comment at this time.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to review this proposal.
 
Sincerely,
 
Angela Castle
Realty Technician II
Real Property Services - TERP- Wenatchee
office: 509-544-4747 | ACCastle@bpa.gov
Bonneville Power Administration
 
 

 
Thank You
Angela Castle
Actalent (Contractor)
Realty Technition II
BPA, TERR

       ACCastle@BPA.gov
      Office: 509-544-4747
      2211 N Commercial Ave
      Pasco WA 99301
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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